JUANITA FENNE



JSELENAF.96@GMAIL.COM



608-345-0872



LINKEDIN.COM/IN/JFENNE

OBJECTIVE

Dedicated nursing professional with 6 years of experience in providing compassionate patient care to individuals in both inpatient and long-term care settings. Proven talents in geriatrics and skilled nursing.

Proficient in creating a positive working environment for both patient and peers to promote effective patient outcomes.

SKILLS

Patient safety, patient privacy, charting and clinical documentation, direct patient care, EMR/EHR.

EXPERIENCE

REGISTERED NURSE/CORRECTIONS

06/2021-PRESENT MADISON, WI

Assess patient conditions, administer medications, change dressings, monitor vital signs, keep records, and provide patients with support and education.

PRN REGISTERED NURSE/LONG TERM ACUTE CARE

06/2021-PRESENT MADISON, WI AND SURROUNDING AREAS

Assess patient conditions, administer medications, change dressings, monitor vital signs, keep records, and provide patients with support and education.

REGISTERED NURSE/UNITY POINT HEALTH (MEDICAL SURGICAL)

02/2021-07/2021 MADISON, WI

Assess patient conditions, administer medications, change dressings, monitor vital signs, keep records, and provide patients with support and education.

REGISTERED NURSE/OREGON MANOR

10/2020-02/2021 OREGON, WI

Assess patient conditions, administer medications, change dressings, monitor vital signs, keep records, and provide patients with support and education.

CERTIFIED NURSING ASSISTANT/ UW HOSPITAL

06/2015-06/2019

Performed basic duties such as feeding and bathing, recording vital signs, measuring food and liquid intake, and detecting bruises, wounds, and blood in urine and reporting to supervising nurse.

CERTIFICATIONS/AWARDS

Basic Life Support (BLS)
Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS
Member of the National Society of Leadership and Success (NSLS)
Joe Thomas Community Award 2014
Sunshine Awards at UW Hospital (Nominated by two patients)

EDUCATION

BACHELOR'S DEGREE IN NURSING/2021-2022

University of Wisconsin Milwaukee

ASSOCIATE DEGREE IN NURSING/DEC '20

Madison Area Technical College

ASSOCIATE DEGREE IN LIBERAL ARTS/AUG '18

University of Wisconsin Milwaukee